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. MEMORANDUM FOR:. Chief, Special Activities Division
"FROM A : A/Chief Operations Branch -
SUBJECT "~ ¢ Russian WSP Delegation
'Visit to United States .
. [ ]
. . ’ )
: v ..
¢ s .
1.'! Reference is rnade-tp the memorandum submitted ﬁ
’ 15 November 1967, relative tala composite of information per- Raid
taining to Operation MERRIMATK. Particular reference is
made to pardgraph 4 wherein was noted that the Soviet Woman's
Committee tas sending tvo delegates to the United States and re-
* quested assistan,ce and support from the WSP.
- At a reccnt Steermg Committee meeting of the WSP,
L2 2l : ok the two Russian women during their g
stay at Washmgton, D.C. The Ru.sian ~omen are expected on —
16 January 1968, but attempts are being made to have them arrive A ——
Wy ¢arlier so as to be present during the Jeannette RANKIN Brigade
- o demonstration scheduled on 15 January 1968.
' - . o |47
3. The information contained herein is submitted for .
your appropriate action.
s ) PR
.’ ¢ .
,27 December 1967 - Ny - ‘ 3‘52
*cc: MERRIMACK/Chrono : —
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